
September 15, 2017 
 
 
 
Scott S. Harris 
Clerk, United States Supreme Court 
1 First Street NE 
Washington, DC 20543 
 
Re: Abbott, et al. v. Perez, et al., Nos. 17A225, 17A245 
 
VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL & USPS 
 
Dear Mr. Harris: 
 
On September 12, 2017, the Supreme Court granted Texas’s applications for a stay in Abbott v. 
Perez, Nos. 17A225 and 17A245, “pending the timely filing and disposition of an appeal to this 
Court.”  582 U.S. __ (U.S. Sept. 12, 2017).  In both Applications, Texas requested that “after 
granting a stay or an injunction, the Court should convert this application into a jurisdictional 
statement . . . .”1  
 
Appellees ask that this Court grant Texas’s request and convert the stay applications into 
jurisdictional statements.  This Court’s disposition of these cases will determine the district 
boundaries for the 2018 Texas congressional and state house elections.  Should Appellees prevail, 
remedial proceedings will be required on remand, and the State will be required to conduct primary 
elections under the district lines that result from those proceedings.  To minimize the disruption 
those proceedings may have on the 2018 Texas election calendar, Appellees agree with the State 
that the Court’s consideration of these appeals should be expedited. 
 
In particular, Appellees request that the Court treat Texas’s stay applications as jurisdictional 
statements and set a briefing schedule providing that (1) Appellees’ Motions to Dismiss or Affirm, 
along with any Cross-Appeal Jurisdictional Statements, be filed by October 12, 2017 (which is 30 
days after this Court’s order granting Texas’s stay applications); (2) Texas’s Motions to Dismiss 
or Affirm regarding any Cross-Appeal Jurisdictional Statements be filed by November 13, 2017, 
and (3) those briefs, plus any reply briefs, be distributed to the Court November 29, 2017 for 
consideration at the Court’s January 5, 2017 Conference.  Appellees further request that these 
deadlines not be subject to any extensions.  This Court has followed a similar approach in this case 
before, treating Texas’s request for a stay as a jurisdictional statement.  See Perry v. Perez, 565 
U.S. 1090 (2011). 
 
Thank you for your consideration of this matter. 

																																																								
1	Emergency Application for Stay or Injunctive Relief Pending Appeal to the Supreme Court of 
the United States at 43, Abbott v. Perez, No. 17A225 (Aug. 25, 2017); Emergency Application for 
Stay or Injunctive Relief Pending Appeal to the Supreme Court of the United States at 44, Abbott 
v. Perez, No. 17A245 (Aug. 31, 2017).	



Sincerely, 
 
/s/ Jose Garza 
Jose Garza 
Law Office of Jose Garza 
7414 Robin Rest Dr. 
San Antonio, TX 78209 
(210) 392-2856 
Counsel for Appellees Mexican American 
Legislative Caucus, Texas House of 
Representatives 
/s/ Luis R. Vera, Jr. 
Luis R. Vera, Jr. 
Law Offices of Luis Roberto Vera, Jr. 
1325 Riverview Towers, 111 Soledad 
San Antonio, TX 78205 
(210) 225-3300 
Counsel for Appellees LULAC, et al. 

/s/ J. Gerald Hebert 
J. Gerald Hebert 
J. Gerald Hebert, P.C. 
191 Somervelle St., No 405 
Alexandria, VA 22305 
(703) 628-4673 
Counsel for Appellees Margarita Quesada, et 
al. 

/s/ Gary L. Bledsoe 
Gary L. Bledsoe 
Potter Bledsoe, LLP 
316 West 12th St., Ste. 307 
Austin, TX 78701 
(512) 322-9992 
Counsel for Appellees Eddie Bernice 
Johnson, et al., and Howard Jefferson 

/s/ Chad W. Dunn 
Chad W. Dunn 
Brazil & Dunn 
4201 Cypress Creek Pkwy., Ste. 530 
Houston, TX 77068 
(281) 580-6310 
Counsel for Appellants Texas Democratic 
Party and Gilberto Hinojosa 
 
cc: Counsel of Record (via electronic mail) 

/s/ Renea Hicks 
Renea Hicks 
Law Office of Max Renea Hicks 
P.O. Box 303187 
Austin, TX 78703 
(512) 480-8231 
Counsel for Appellees Eddie Rodriguez, et al. 
/s/ David Richards 
David Richards 
Richards, Rodriguez & Skeith, LLP 
816 Congress Ave., Ste. 1200 
Austin, TX 78701 
(512) 476-000 
Counsel for Appellees Shannon Perez, et al. 

/s/ Allison J. Riggs 
Allison J. Riggs 
Southern Coalition for Social Justice 
1415 West Highway 54, Ste. 101 
Durham, NC 27707 
(919) 323-3942 
Counsel for Appellees Texas Conference of 
NAACP Branches, et al. 

/s/ Rolando L. Rios 
Law Offices of Rolando L. Rios 
115 E. Travis St., Ste. 1645 
San Antonio, TX 78205 
(210) 222-2102 
Counsel for Appellee Henry Cuellar 

/s/ Nina Perales 
Mexican American Legal Defense and 
 Education Fund 
110 Broadway, Ste. 300 
San Antonio, TX 78205 
(210) 224-5476 
Counsel for Appellees Texas Latino 
Redistricting Task Force 

 


